PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #70-19 Building Date: ca. 1805, 1898, 1960

Building Name: Magruder House

Location: 4908 Enterprise Road, Mitchellville, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Excellent/Inaccessible

Description:

The Magruder house is a two-and-one-half story frame gable-roofed building, its
main section approximately 30 feet square. Entrance is in the third bay of the east
facade. A short distance to the west of the house is an 18 foot square kitchen build-
ing, formerly a separate structure, but now connected to the main house by a two-story
sitting-room addition. At the south gable end of the main house are two large free-
standing brick chimneys, with corbelled caps. The roof of this section is standing-
seam metal, painted green. The Magruder house has undergone considerable alteration
in recent years. In the 1940's a one-story addition was built to connect the main
house to the kitchen. 1In 1960, the new owners raised this one-story connector to a
full two stories; they covered the main section with synthetic siding; a one-story
wing was extended to the north; brick veneer was added to the main east facade, and
the former one-story Victorian porch at this location was replaced by a two-story
columned portico. The interior also had been significantly changed, with removal of
some partitions and mantels.

Significance:

The Magruder house represents an early nineteeth century dwelling house which has
been significantly altered. The main section of the house was built soon after 1800
by Thomas Magruder on his farm known as "The Forest", located on part of Darnall's
Grove. This frame house was located within a few yards of the old homestead and
tavern operated by Thomas Baldwin, grandfather of Thomas Magruder. The farm passed in
the mid-1860's to Magruder's son, Caleb Clarke Magruder I, prominent Upper Marlboro
attorney; he in turn passed it to his son of the same name in 1871. 1In 1898, the old
Baldwin homestead/tavern was demolished, and a kitchen was constructed on part of its
stone foundation. In 1916, Magruder deeded this house and 60 acres to his son, C.C.
Magruder III. The property passed out of the Magruder family in 1945, after which the
new owner constructed the addition which connected the main house to the kitchen.
Further alterations were undertaken by the present owners. For nearly a century and a
half this house was owned by members of one of Prince George's County's most prominent
families. Since 1960, modern renovations have destroyed much of its original char-
acter. It is now a spacious and very livable country house but it is scarcely recog-
nizable as a nineteenth century structure.

Acreage: 1.69 acres
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Magruder house

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 4908 Enterprise Rd., Mp 193 — not for publication
city,town Mitchellville ____ vicinity of congressional district 5
state Maryland county p G,
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district — public _ X occupied _____agriculture —__ museum
_X_building(s) _X_ private ____unoccupied ____ commercial ___ park
____structure  ___ both ___ work in progress ___ educational _X__ private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment ___religious
—_ object ___in process ___yes: restricted ____government —_ scientific
— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial ____ transportation
X_not applicable x no ____ military ____ other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Darneille

street & number 4908 Enterprise Rd., telephone no.:

city, town  Mitchellville state and zip code M4 20716

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. P.G. County Courthouse liber 2978
street & number Main Street : folio 360
city, town Upper Marlboro state  Md.

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title P.G. Co., Inventory of Historic Sites

date 1974 —federal __ state _X county ___ local

pository for survey records Hi story Division MNCPPC

Riverdale, Md.

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. P G.#70-19

Condition Check one Check one

_X_ excellent ___ deteriorated ___ unaltered _X_ original site

—_ good ____ruins _X_ aitered —__ moved date of move
___ fair - unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Magruder house is a two-and-one-half story frame gable-roofed
building, its main section approximately 30 feet square. Entrance is in
the third bay of the (main) east facade. A short distance to the west
(rear) of the house is an 18 foot square kitchen building, formerly a
separate structure, but now connected to the main house by a two-story
sitting-room addition.

At the south gable end of the main house are two large free-standing
brick chimneys, with corbelled caps. The roof of this section is
standing-seam metal, painted green.

The Magruder house has undergone considerable alteration in recent
years. Up until 1945 it consisted of the main 30'x30' frame dwelling
house, and the separate kitchen building which rested on foundations of
large iron-bearing local sandstone. In the 1940's the new owner built the
one-story addition which connects the two structures. The present owners
began the most recent alterations ca. 1960: they raised the one-story
connector to a full two stories; they covered the main section with
synthetic siding; a one-story wing was extended to the north; brick veneer
was added to the main east facade, and the former one-story Victorian porch
at this location was replaced by a two-story columned portico. The 6/9
full-length windows on this east facade have shutters.

The interior of the main section originally consisted of front and
back parlors on the south, and stair hall on the north. The partitions
between these spaces have been partially removed, thus providing more open
living area; the parlor mantels at the fireplaces on the west (exterior)
wall have been removed, and replaced by a painted brick facing.



8. Significance Survey No. P.G.#70-19

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—_ prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion

- 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ——science

15001599 ___ agriculture — economics —literature — sculpture

—1600-1699 _X architecture ___education — military —_ social/

— 1700-1799 ____ art ____engineering —_ music humanitarian

—x—1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater

1900~ ___ communications __industry — politics/government ____ transportation

____invention ther Ci

1oé§T_ﬁ1§tgﬁ? V)

Specific dates ca.1805,1898,1960 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteriat _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state __ local
Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Magruder house represents an early nineteeth century dwelling house
which has been significantly altered. The main section of the house was
built soon after 1800 by Thomas Magruder on his farm known as "The Forest",
located on part of Darnall's Grove. This frame house was located within a
few yards of the old homestead and tavern operated by Thomas Baldwin, grand-
father of Thomas Magruder. The farm passed in the mid-1860's to Magruder's
son, Caleb Clarke Magruder I, prominent Upper Marlboro attorney; he in turn
passed it to his son of the same name in 1871. In 1898, during the owner-
ship of C.C. Magruder II, the old Baldwin homestead/tavern was_demolished,
and a kitchen was constructed on part of its stone foundation.l In 1916,
Magruder deeded this house and 60 acres to his son, C.C. Magruder III, who
occupied it as a summer home. The property passed out of the Magruder
family in 1945, after which the new owner constructed the addition which
connected the main house to the kitchen. Further alterations were under-
taken by the present owners.

For nearly a century and a half this house was owned by members of one
of Prince George's County's most prominent families. After the first
generation, however, it was apparently not their year-round home. Since
1960, modern renovations have destroyed much of its original fabric and
character. It is now a spacious and very livable country house, indeed an
imposing landmark, but it is scarcely recognizable as a nineteeth century
structure,

1 American Clan Gregor Yearbook, 1927: Thomas Magruder of "The Forest",
pp. 16-22.

2 Prince George's County Deeds #2978:360; #794:287; #191;222; Interview
with owners, September, 1984.
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state

code county code

state

code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title  Susan G. Pearl,

Research Historian

organization Historic Preservation Commission date September 1984

street & number C/0 County Planning, MNCPPC telephone 952-3521

city or town Upper Marlboro

state MD.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to:

Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House

21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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The house is a two-story,

extensively remodelled.

The kitchen,
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Irn plan,

the north bay.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 vD ORIGINAL (if known] PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

chimneys with stone foundations on the south end.

frame structure that has been

There are two large external, brick

(east) facade is three bays with the sidelighted entrance in

Another wing has been added on the north

the house has an end hall and double parlors

The staircase rises
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The main
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P.G. #70-19
Magruder house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
September 1984
East elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD
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P.G. #70-19
Magruder house

Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
September 1984

South elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G. #70-19
Magruder house
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
September 1984
Southwest
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD




